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jmd@randazza.com 
 
Reply to Las Vegas Office 
via Email or Fax 

 
 
 
 

 
Settlement Privileged Correspondence under FRE 408 

 
October 25, 2011 

 
Via Email Only 
shawn@manganolaw.com 
 
Shawn A. Mangano, Esq. 
Shawn A. Mangano, Ltd. 
 

Re: Righthaven v. Wolf Settlement 
 
Dear Shawn: 
 
Our client has authorized us to make a final offer regarding his outstanding fee 
application.  The last time we corresponded about this issue, October 6, 2011, you 
requested some time to consider this issue and indicated that Righthaven would 
not be settling its fee liability with Wolf.  Since then, we have not had any 
communication regarding this matter. 
 
Keeping with the spirit of Judge Kane’s order, encouraging a resolution of the fee 
issue, this letter constitutes Mr. Wolf’s final settlement offer to Righthaven: 
$15,000 to resolve all outstanding costs and fees, paid in full seven (7) calendar 
days after accepting this offer.  This will minimize Righthaven’s potential 
financial liability and conserve judicial resources, rendering our pending fee 
application - for double this offer - moot.  Mr. Wolf’s offer is valid until 
Thursday, October 27, 2011 at 5:00 pm Pacific Time. 
 
Please share this with your client at your earliest opportunity 

 
       Best regards, 
 
 

 
      J. Malcolm DeVoy IV 

 
 
   cc: Marc J. Randazza, Esq. 
    Jason A. Fischer, Esq. 
    Andrew J. Contiguglia, Esq. 
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